From: "Levitt, Karen" <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 3/28/2022 2:49:00 PM
Subject: RE: March 31 and April 7 Capital Planning Workshop

CORRECTION
Apologies, the City Clerk has corrected what | communicated below.
The end time is 7 pm for the March 31st meeting, and 10 pm for the April 7th meeting.

Karen

From: Levitt, Karen <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL

Cc: City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL

Subject: RE: March 31 and April 7 Capital Planning Workshop

Appreciate the question Councillor Boyle.
The meeting reserves are until 10 pm for both March 31 and April 7.

While the Clerk has indicated meeting end-times of 7 pm, either or both of these meetings could be extended, at
Councils discretion.

Karen

Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager (she/her)
karen.levitt@vancouver.ca
The City of Vanco

From: Boyle, Christine <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Levitt, Karen <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL
Subject: RE: March 31 and April 7 Capital Planning Workshop

Thank you for this info, Karen.

Can | just clarify — because I'm trying to juggle childcare and other commitments — if there are motions and amendments
from Council on April 7th, is the meeting limited to three hours, or if Council discussion and motions took longer, would
the meeting carry later into the evening? Or be referred into a Council Reserve time slot?

Thank you!

Councillor Christine Boyle (she/her)
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